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e, Lisa €. {OGL] {FBI}

From: Page, Lisa €. {OGC] {FBY}

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 7146 PM
To: Btraok, Pater P. {CD} {FBI}

Subject: RE: Ummacking statement

Sorry, beping too fast Thanks,

Fromy: Strzok, Deter B, {C0} {F8i}

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2017 745 PN b6 -1
Ton Page, Lisa C. {OGC) (Fayj| koac; iFs b7C -1
Subject: RE: Unmasking slatement b7E -6
b5 -1

And drtve home together, now. We're ol physicallv and smotionallv exhausted

-------- Gngmmf MESSAFE ~nomnms

From: "Page, Lisa C. {OGC) (FRI)' zf;c‘l .
Date: 571 _ b7E -6
To"Baker James A (QGC) (FBI) lioco) eBY”

Strzok, Feter B (CL (R0 DOy

| | Rybicki, James E. (DO) (FB

Subject Umnasking statemient

Let me know what vou guys think. Thasks.

fmresponsetoa -quastioﬂ-:cmxﬂﬁﬁng “upmasking” with 703, here &5 a proposed response:

b5 ~-1; 3

FBI (18-cv-154)-4399
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Page, Lisa C. {OGC} [FBI}

From: Bage, Liza €. {OGC] {FB}
Sant: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 748 PM .
To: _Bakerc_}am-es_. A {:DG{‘}'{FE%}I Rirzok, zgc_il
Pater B (OO (R [{DO} {FBI); Rybickd, James £, | e @
Subject: RE: Unmasking statement
Sorry, was typing too fast and had typos. Please review this versiom
In response to a guestion conflatin g "unmeasking” with 702, here is & proposed response:
: . : b5 -1, 3
————— Griginal Message----
From: Page, Lisa C. {OGC) {FBY)
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 1139 #M
To: Baker, james A {OGC {Fﬁé}l ]1:'? -1
Sirzok, Peter V. (LD {TON] FOLH FFEN b-,g :2
|R¥‘b§-ck§, dames
Subject: Unm-;_a_si&éﬁg stgtement
importance: High
ist e 'k}j;ggw:what You guys ihi_ﬁk. Thariks.
iy responce 1o a question conflating "uamasking” with 702, bere ix a proposed responsat :
b5 -1, 3

FBI (18-cv-154)-4400





